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INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA 

MEMORANDUM 

Assistant County Administrator /  

Department of General Services 

 

 

 
 

To:  The Honorable Board of County Commissioners 
 

Thru:  Jason E. Brown, County Administrator 
 

From:  Michael C. Zito, Assistant County Administrator 
 

Date:  September 21, 2017 
 

Subject: Final Payment and Release of Retainage to Duininck Inc. for IRC Bid 

#2017016, Sandridge Golf Club’s Lakes Course 

 

BACKGROUND: 

On February 7, 2017, the Board awarded contract to Duininck Inc. for the Irrigation Project on the 

Lakes Course at Sandridge Golf Club.  The purpose of the work was to replace the original 

irrigation system on the Lakes Course that has been in existence since the course was originally 

built and opened for play in 1992.   
 

The contractor, Duininck, Inc. has satisfactorily completed the work and submitted their Pay 

Application #4 for the balance of the work and the Release of Retainage in the amount of 

$67,050.00 to the Clerk’s Finance office who in turn have verified that the final payment and 

retainage are properly due to Duininck, Inc.  
 

FUNDING: 

Funding is budgeted in the following accounts 
DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 

Lakes Course Irrigation Upgrade 418-169000-17006 $5,000 

Retainage – Duininck, Inc. 418-206000-17006 $62,050 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends that the Board approve the final payment request and release of retainage by 

authorizing the release of the $67,050.00 to Duininck, Inc. 
 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Duininck, Inc.’s Application and Certificate for Payment No. 4, Invoice #109859, dated 

09/01/2017  

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  


